
From: VTA Board Secretary  
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 5:42 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors; VTA Advisory Committee Members 
Subject: VTA Information: VTA’s Draft CAAP Available for Public Review 
 
VTA Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members: 
 
We are forwarding the information below regarding VTA's Draft Climate Action and Adaptation 
Plan at the request of our Environmental Planning staff. Please share with your network and 
constituents as well. 
 
If you have any questions, please reply to this email. 
 
Thank you. 
  
Office of the Board Secretary  
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority  
3331 North First Street, Building B  
San Jose, CA 95134-1927  

Phone 408-464-321-5680 
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VTA's Draft Climate Action and Adaptation Plan 

Now Available 
 

  

VTA’s Draft Climate Action and Adaptation Plan is now available for public 

review and comment. The purpose of VTA’s Climate Action and Adaptation 

Plan (CAAP) is to reduce greenhouse gas emissions (GHG) associated with 

transportation use and operations and prepare for climate change impacts that 

are already occurring and projected to get worse over time. 

This CAAP represents VTA’s first comprehensive look at the climate crisis, and 

Santa Clara County’s first look at climate change through the transportation 

lens, specifically. Work on the CAAP started in 2022 with a community survey 

and public workshop, followed by data collection and analysis which included 

quantifying GHG emissions and conducting a vulnerability assessment of VTA’s 

transportation assets and operations. This information was used to develop two 

lists of proposed strategies, measures, and actions: one that addresses 

reducing GHG emissions, and another that addresses preparing for sea level 

https://vta.us13.list-manage.com/track/click?u=ea92698ccb78d83198fb2f77e&id=4f23d2602b&e=9c3c11b172


 

rise, flooding, wildfire, extreme heat, and drought. The Draft CAAP includes all 

this information and more!  

We want to hear from you! Now is the time to provide input. Please email your 

comments to community.outreach@vta.org by Friday, November 17, 2023.  

The CAAP will be revised based on input received and is targeted to be 

complete by March 2024. For more information, check out the project website 

at vta.org/climateplan.  
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From: VTA Board Secretary 
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 1:29 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors; VTA Advisory Committee Members 
Subject: From VTA: Final FY24-FY25 Budget Document 
 
VTA Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members: 
 
For your information, we are sharing VTA’s Adopted Biennial Budget Fiscal Years 2024 and 2025 
on our website here (vta.org/fy24-25-budget). 
 
If you have any questions or would like a hard copy, please reply to this email. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Office of the Board Secretary 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
3331 North First Street, Building B 
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 
Phone 408-321-5680 
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